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24/02/2022

Dear Mr Johnson

Berrima Cement Works - Boral Cement, Berrima (DA401-11-2002-i)
Updated Construction Environmental Management Plan (Mod-13)

| refer to the updated Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) submitted to the
Department in accordance with the conditions of consent for the Boral Cement Facility in Berrima
(DA401-11-2002-i, as modified).

It is noted the CEMP has been updated and submitted for approval prior to the commencement of
construction of the chloride bypass system at the site, approved under Modification 13 to the consent (DA
401-11-2002-i-Mod-13).

The Department has carefully reviewed the updated CEMP and is satisfied that it meets the requirements
of conditions 3.1A, 3.1B, 3.11, 3.12, 6.1, 6.1A and 6.2 of the consent.

Accordingly, the Secretary has approved the ‘Construction Environmental Management Plan v2 —
Chloride Bypass System’ prepared by Boral Cement (Revision V3, dated 17 February 2022). Please
ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Sally Munk, Principal Planner, on 9274 6431 or
via email at sally.munk@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

rllE

Chris Ritchie
Director
Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary
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